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RE: 2018 Annual Report on the Interruptible Power Agreement for the AGC 
Automotive Americas 

Dear Ms. Pinson: 

Pursuant to ordering paragraph 2 of the Commission ' s March 14, 2016, Order in Case No. 
2015-00422, Jn the Matter the Application of East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. for the 
Approval of a Special Contract, East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. ("EKPC") is to file with 
the Commission a report detailing the prior calendar year' s interruptions of AGC Automotive 
Americas ("AGC"). Because EKPC did not request any interruptions of AGC in calendar year 
2017, there is nothing to report. Please file this update in the appropriate post-case correspondence 
file. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

ap~ 
David S. Saoiford 
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